Kzlie Flood

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 5:06 PM

To:

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: LGOIMA Request - chicken farms 28032019
Categories: Linda

Hi Roz

Sorry for the delay in responding.

1. Kaipara District Council received an application for the establishment of a poultry farm in Ruawai
(RM180192). The application was received on the 29 June 2018 and was granted 6 September 2019.

2. Kaipara District Council received an application for a rural subdivision (RM180250) involving a boundary
adjustment where the lots incorporated an existing poultry farm (free range egg chicken farm). Location was
Maungaturoto. The application was received on the 5 July 2018 and was granted 18 September 2019.

Resource consents is not aware of any other resource consent applications for chicken/poultry related activities being
establish, modified, expanding in the date range you have provided. The Kaipara District Plan is very permissive for
rural activities and therefore many activities do not trigger breaches and the requirement for resource consent.

There have been no building consents issued for buildings relating to chicken farms from 1 July 2018 to March 2019
Regards Linda

= Linda Osborne | Administration Manager
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From: Council

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 5:17 PM

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA Request

Téena koe

This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer
has been advised response is due 02 April 2019.

Kind regards

Customer Services
Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services

C/@X@ Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
" Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059

council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310

Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505

Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm
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From: SAFE - Dr Roz Holland

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 11:30:54 AM
To: Council

Subject: SAFE LGOIMA request

05 March 2019

Request under LGOIMA

Morena,

| would like to make a request under the LGOIMA for the following information.

1. Any applications for new chicken farming operations of any kind from 01 July 2018
until today (05 March 2019)

2. Any applications for extensions of existing chicken farming operations of any kind from
01 July 2018 until today (05 March 2019)

3. Any application to replace or rebuild damaged or aged chicken farming operations of
any kind with new buildings from 01 July 2018 until today (05 March 2019)

Nga mihi,
Roz

Dr Roz Holland

Veterinary Science Advisor

PO Box 5750 Wellesley St 1141
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